

STAMFORD FIRE COMMISSION

Caroline Simmons, Mayor

629 Main Street Stamford, CT 06901 Tel (203)977-4673 Fax (203)977-4658 Geoff Alswanger Craig Baker Constance Hubbard Christopher D. Munger

Approved Minutes –Continuation January 24, 2023 of the January 18, 2023 Special Meeting of Fire Commission

Call to order: Commissioner Alswanger called the meeting to order at 10:07am

Roll Call: Commissioner Alswanger, Commissioner Baker, Commissioner Hubbard, Commissioner Munger via Zoom. Fire Chief Roach, Assistant Chief Morris, Assistant Chief Robles; Absent: n/a

Also attending: Vanesa Francis, Human Resources Generalist; Barbara Murphy, Fire Administrative Supervisor

Continuation of Interview – Entry Level Firefighter:

Commissioner Alswanger explained that the interviews will be held in Executive Session exception are the candidates that chose in advance the option of having the interview in Open Session where the Open interview will be recorded and, at the conclusion of all interviews, placed on record with the City of Stamford for public access. Commissioner Alswanger stated that Mr. Luis Perez & Mr. Louis Zambardino have requested their interview be in Open Session and the Commission shall hold their interview in Open Session.

Motion: Commissioner Alswanger made motion to go into Executive Session at 10:08 for the purpose of continuating interviews, motion was seconded by Commissioner Hubbard. Motion passed. 4 favor, 0 against. Commissioner Aslwanger, Baker, Hubbard, and Munger in favor.

Those attending Executive Session were Commissioners Alswanger, Baker, Hubbard and Commissioner Munger via zoom, Chief Roach, A/Chief Robles & A/Chief Morris, Vanesa Francis, Human Resources Generalist, Barbara Murphy, Fire Administrative Supervisor.

All individuals who were interviewed during this Executive Session are below:

LAST	FIRST
NEWMAN	MATTHEW
ANNUNZIATA	TYLER
WATERS	DEVON
O'HARA	PETER
WETMORE	PAUL
BUTKOVSKY	BROCK
CONNINGTON	SEAN
RIVERA	WILLIAM D.
TABELLIONE	TYLER

LAST	FIRST
O'BRIEN	KILEY
HUBER	BRETT
SAND	JOHN
CATALA	RYAN
PRICE	JASON
TEJERO	ALEX
MILTON	ALFRED
ROSA	LUIS

LAST	FIRST
QUINONES-VERACE	JONATHAN
CASINELLI	LUCA
RUSSO	JAVONTE
SAMPSON	ROBERT
HAGEDUS	STEVEN
HORRY	LYNELL
GRICE	JORDAN
WHITE	EZRA

The Commission came out of Executive Session and on the record at 12:05pm for the interview of Mr. Luis Perez. Upon conclusion of Mr. Perez interview the Commission went back into Executive Session at 12:21 pm.

The Commission came out of Executive Session and on the record at 3:01pm for the interview of Mr. Louis Zambardino. Upon conclusion of Mr. Arzola-Torres interview the Commission went back into Executive Session at 3:06 pm.

FIRE COMMISSION CONTINUED

The Commission came out of Exective Session and on the record at 4:16pm. No action was taken in Executive Session.

Motion: Commission Alswanger made motion to adjoun the meeting today, and to continue this meeting on January 24, 2023 at 1:00pm. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Munger, and approved by all. Motion passed. 4 favor, 0 against. Adjourned at 4:16pm